
From: Annie Cox
To: Annie Cox
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Possible Mural Site
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 3:14:30 PM

 

From: Adam Gillitt 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:07 AM
To: Amanda Gehrke <AGehrke@alamedaca.gov>; Lois Butler <lbutler@alamedaca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Possible Mural Site
 
Is this something that should be included in public communications on Monday?

Thanks, 

Adam
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: bean@rhythmix.org <bean@rhythmix.org>
Date: Jun 9, 2020, 3:23 PM -0700
To: Adam Gillitt <agillitt@alamedaca.gov>, MAF <MarkAFarrell@comcast.net>,
lizrush@lizrush.com <lizrush@lizrush.com>
Cc: Mercado, Arthur <arthurbrian80@gmail.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Possible Mural Site

Hello to everyone on the PAC,
 
I don't know if it is too late to include another possible mural site for consideration, but
since it is coming up for discussion again on Wednesday at the 6/15 PAC meeting, wanted
to introduce you all to one of our neighbors and local businessman, Arthur Mercado. 
 
Arthur spoke to me many years ago about being interested in having a mural on the ACR
building on Blanding.  As I understand it, he owns 2 buildings so there are potentially two
different ACR wall sites that could be candidates, one on Blanding and one on Park.  Since
there was some concern voiced at the last PAC meeting regarding limited traffic and low
visibility at the McKinley park site,  I reached out to Arthur to find out if he is  still
interested in having one of his buildings be a site for a mural and sent him a link to Dan
Fontes' website.
 
Unfortunately, I don't have Dan Fontes' email address to include on this message, but if
you could please loop him into the conversation, that would be great.
 
I will leave it up to all of you to take it from here --- wishing you all the best!
 
bean
 
 
Tina Blaine (bean)
Executive Director

2513 Blanding Ave, Alameda, CA 94501
T: 510.865.5060
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